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Liv Rickman

From: Developer Services Planning <DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk>
Sent: 10 April 2024 10:16
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: RE: P/24/019/COU: Circus Field, Church Road, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Hi Liv, 
 
I can confirm that South West Water has no comments to make on this planning application as the applicant is not 
looking to connect to the public network. 
 
Kind regards 
Helen 
 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Helen Steed 
Pre Development Lead 
  
01392 443616  
01392 442836  
  
Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter EX2 7HR 
southwestwater.co.uk 

 

 
 

 

Classification: BUSINESS 

From: Liv Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:49 AM 
Subject: P/24/019/COU: Circus Field, Church Road, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly  
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email is from an external source. 

  

Good morning,  
Please see attached a consultation request for the above planning application. Any comments will need to be 
returned by the 24th April.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Liv Rickman 
Assistant: Planning & Development Management 
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Please note that I work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer system. If your call is 
unanswered, voicemails will be acknowledged and calls returned as necessary.  If you do have a planning enquiry 
then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email to planning@scilly.gov.uk as there is a delay in the processing 
of post. 
 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 
Direct Line: 01720 424436  Planning Team: 01720 424455  
Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk | 
 

 
 
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and 
may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be 
disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible 
for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not 
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor 
forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform 
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do 
not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.  

The information and documents sent in this email from a Pennon Group Plc company are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be disclosed to 
any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the 
information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately 
without reading any attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.  

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit our website. 

Pennon Group Plc - Registered in England & Wales (Company No: 02366640)  
Registered Office: 
Peninsula House 
Rydon Lane 
Exeter 
Devon EX2 7HR  

 


